# I deas Fair — Outdoor Areas around the SUB

Summer/Fall 2014
Public Consultation Summary

November 12, 2014

campus + community planning

# **Table of Contents**

1. Summary	
1.1. Summary of Consultation Feedback	3
2. Overview of the Consultation Process	
3. Stakeholder Engagement and Public Notificati	on 4
3.1. Public Notification	4
3.2. Stakeholder Notification	4
4. Public Consultation	5
4.1. AMS Club Questionnaire	5
4.2. Student Administration Commission (SAC) Wine and Cheese	9 5
4.3. Ideas Fair	5
4.4. Online Consultation	6
5. Detailed Feedback	6
6. Participant Demographics	8
7. Next Steps	9
8. Appendices	10
8.1. Appendix I: Ideas Fair Display Boards (Attachment)	10
8.2. Appendix II: Stakeholder Notification List	10
8.3. Appendix III: Raw Data	11

# 1. Summary

This report presents a summary of feedback received during the public consultation process used to gather ideas on how outdoor areas around the SUB could be used. This includes the outdoor areas between Wesbrook Mall, Student Union Blvd, East Mall and University Blvd. Participant feedback will help inform the program planning that is taking place as part of the redesign process for these areas. There were three public consultation activities that took place:

- 1. An online AMS Clubs questionnaire which ran from June 18 to July 18;
- An ideas booth at the Student Administration Commission (SAC) Wine and Cheese on September 11; and
- 3. An Ideas Fair which ran from September 22 to October 10 online, with an in person public event on October 2.

Campus and Community Planning (C+CP) coordinated with the AMS on the first two activities and provided notification of the Ideas Fair in mid- September to early October to over **61,044 contacts** through advertising, and outreach to stakeholders. Notification was sent to **40 campus stakeholders**, representing students, faculty, staff, Student Housing and Hospitality Services, UBC faculties and departments. As a result of these outreach activities:

- A total of 200 people participated at the Ideas Fair event
- **54** completed online questionnaires were received from the Ideas Fair and 4 questionnaires from AMS Clubs during the summer
- A total of 312 ideas were submitted during the Ideas Fair (including 34 ideas received at the SAC event)
- 405 unique page views to the Ideas Fair page on the C+CP website

## 1.1. Summary of Consultation Feedback

Consultation participants provided a wide variety of ideas on the types of activities they would like to see happening at the outdoor area around the SUB. The ideas submitted ranged from topics related to: art and installations, events and festivals, community gardens, food and markets, outdoor furniture, performance spaces, sports, and design ideas for the areas.

Participants also voted on preferred activities. The activities that received the highest votes included concerts, outdoor movies, hammocks, art installations and an ideas wall.

Detailed participant feedback is described below and all verbatim responses are included in Appendix III of this report.

# 2. Overview of the Consultation Process

UBC is in the process of redesigning the outdoor areas between Wesbrook Mall, Student Union Blvd, East Mall and University Blvd. This area includes MacInnes Field, the areas around the new pool, the existing SUB, Alumni Centre and the Nest (new SUB). This area is informally the social heart of our

campus. Campus and Community Planning (C+CP) organized consultation activities to seek students' ideas and input on how they would like to use the outdoor spaces in this area. Participant feedback will help inform the program planning that is taking place as part of the redesign process for these areas.<sup>1</sup>

Participants were asked to submit ideas and their preferences for potential activities that can take place in these areas. There were several public consultation activities that took place:

- 1. An online AMS Clubs questionnaire which ran from June 18 to July 18;
- 2. An ideas booth at the Student Administration Commission (SAC) Wine and Cheese on September 11; and
- 3. An Ideas Fair which ran from September 22 to October 10 online, with an in-person public event on October 2, which was held at the plaza outside the Bookstore on University Boulevard.

# 3. Stakeholder Engagement and Public Notification

#### 3.1. Public Notification

C+CP provided notification between September 22 to October 10 to **over 61,044** contacts through advertising, email and stakeholder outreach. Notification was provided through the following print advertisements and online channels:

- The Ubyssey, on September 18 and 25 (circ 12,000 x 2)
- The C+CP event calendar (51 unique pages views)
- The C+CP e-newsletter (circulation 2,060)
- Campus digital signage (3000/day X 11 = 33,000)
- C+CP website project webpage (405 unique page views)
- Posts to C+CP Twitter accounts between to September 22 to October 10 (over 1,488 followers)
- Emails to stakeholders (40)
- AMS Student Clubs and Constituents (over 370 AMS student clubs and 58, 284 constituents)<sup>2</sup>
- CiTR 101.9 FM- Live Broadcast (two million listeners)<sup>3</sup>

#### 3.2. Stakeholder Notification

Notification for the Ideas Fair event was sent to **40** stakeholders, representing AMS, student clubs, faculties, and staff (see Appendix II for the full stakeholder notification list). The communication included a rendering of the area under design and a link to the Campus + Community Planning (C+CP) website to direct people to more information. Stakeholders were encouraged to share the information

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> This consultation targeted students but ideas from all were accepted. The ideas received from the consultation will also be considered for other areas on campus.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Not included in the total number of contacts we notified.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Not included in the total number of contacts we notified.

with their networks. In addition, C+CP worked with AMS to identify **13** student clubs that are most likely to use the outdoor spaces. An online questionnaire was sent to these clubs to get the feedback from the club representatives.

## 4. Public Consultation

Students were the primary target audience for the consultation but others were not precluded from participating. There were 3 different consultation opportunities:

- 1. 13 AMS student clubs were sent a questionnaire on June 18 and were asked to complete it by July 18, during which **4 questionnaires** were submitted.
- 2. C+CP attended the Student Administration Commission (SAC) Wine and Cheese on September 11 and set up an Ideas Booth.
- 3. Public consultation ran from September 22 to October 10, during which an Ideas Fair was held on October 2nd. During this consultation 54 online questionnaires were submitted and 200 people attended:

#### 4.1. AMS Club Questionnaire

13 student clubs mostly likely to use outdoor spaces for club activities were identified by AMS and C+CP staff. An email was sent out to these clubs with a link to an AMS Club Questionnaire. In the questionnaire, we asked student clubs the types of outdoor activities their members undertake on campus and the space needs for their activities. The four responses we received where incorporated in the analysis in the report.

#### 4.2. Student Administration Commission (SAC) Wine and Cheese

An ideas booth was held during the Student Administrative Commission (SAC) Wine and Cheese, Thursday, September 11:

• 6pm – 8pm at the Student Union Building, 6138 Student Union Boulevard.

C + CP staff were invited to The Student Administrative Commission (SAC) Wine and Cheese to promote the upcoming Ideas Fair, answer questions and ask students to submit their ideas for outdoor activities.

Two display boards were set up with information including an overview of the area under redesign and a blank display board for participants to post their ideas of outdoor activities they would like to see happening. Students were invited to write their ideas on sticky notes and post them on the blank display board.

#### 4.3. Ideas Fair

An Ideas Fair was held on Thursday, October 2:

• 10am – 2pm at the Bookstore Plaza, on the north side patio on University Boulevard.

The Ideas Fair was an interactive exhibit targeting students but open to all. During the event, participants provided input on the types of outdoor activities they would like to see happening in the outdoor areas around the SUB. A series of ten display boards were set up with information and renderings on

- The overall area under design
- The draft designs of the University Commons<sup>4</sup>, the Green, New MacInnes Field, and The Bosque
- 18 images of ideas for outdoor activities
- A blank display board for participants to post their ideas of other outdoor activities they would like to see happening

Copies of the display boards are included in Appendix I.

Similar to the SAC Wine and Cheese, participants were invited to write their ideas on sticky notes and post them on the blank display board. Participants were also given dot stickers to indicate the outdoor activities they prefer or like. Participants were given an unlimited number of stickers to vote with and placed their votes on both the images of ideas as well as on the ideas posted by other participants.

C+CP staff were on hand to answer questions about the proposed design of the area for the duration of the Ideas Fair.

Over 200 people attended the Ideas Fair.

#### 4.4. Online Consultation

As part of the online consultation, the C+CP website provided the same information as was available at the Ideas Fair on October 2<sup>nd</sup>. The web content was posted on the C+CP website on September 22<sup>nd</sup>, and the link to the online questionnaire was also posted on the Public Consultation page on September 22<sup>nd</sup>. The online questionnaire included links to the relevant supporting information on the C+CP website. The online questionnaire included the same 18 images of activities on the display boards for voting as well as space for respondents to list additional ideas.

The public was invited to take the questionnaire and provide input until October 10. **54** online questionnaires were submitted.

# 5. Detailed Feedback

Below is a summary of the ideas received by those who participated at the various events.<sup>5</sup> All the ideas were reviewed and votes were tallied for each of the ideas. Ideas were organized by the number of votes placed on each of the ideas to get a sense of the preferred activities. The full list of ideas received, along with the number of votes received is included in Appendix III.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> The display boards at the Ideas Fair referred to this area as University Square.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Ideas gathered from all three consultation opportunities were combined and analyzed together.

The goal of the voting exercise was to provide a general sense of preferred outdoor activities for these areas, particularly student preferences. The voting method and the analysis of the data were not designed to be carried out as a scientific process. As a result, there may be certain biases that influenced the voting outcomes. For example, the outdoor activities that received the highest votes are the activities that C+CP provided photos for as part of the display boards.

Overall, **312 ideas** were submitted and **2,184 votes** were placed across all ideas presented on the display boards and online in combination with those submitted by participants. The bulk of the ideas were received during the Ideas Fair event. The ideas submitted ranged from topics related to: art and installations, events and festivals, community gardens, food and markets, outdoor furniture, performance spaces, sports, and design ideas for the areas. From a planning and design perspective, the ideas fell into three categories:

- Fixed: Activities that require a specific location that is permanent
- Non-fixed: Activities that could take place in a variety of locations
- Either: Activities which locations are flexible, depending on how they are implemented

The tables below include the top 15 overall ideas as well as the top 3 ideas for specific spaces in the area. The percentage of votes is calculated over 2,184, the total votes submitted by participants.

Top 15 Ideas

Activity	Votes	%	Fixed / Non Fixed / Either
Concerts	130	6.0%	Either
Outdoor movies	127	5.8%	Either
Hammocks	120	5.5%	Fixed
Art Installations	108	4.9%	Either
Ideas Wall	84	3.8%	Either
Sun Bathing	81	3.7%	Either
Chess	80	3.7%	Fixed
Swings	71	3.3%	Fixed
Yoga	70	3.2%	Non Fixed
Dancing	62	2.8%	Non Fixed
Theatre	59	2.7%	Either
Making Bubbles	49	2.2%	Non Fixed
Seating	47	2.2%	Either
Basketball	47	2.2%	Fixed
Slack Lining	41	1.9%	Non Fixed

#### Top 3 ideas, by location

Below are the top ideas organized by location.

A	ctivity	Votes	%	Fixed / Non Fixed / Either
Uı	niversity Commons <sup>6</sup>			
1.	Live music all Day	36	1.6%	Either
2.	Area with shelters	31	1.4%	Fixed
3.	Less concrete and more trees	25	1.1%	Either
Tł	ne Bosque			
1.	Seating	47	2.2%	Fixed
2.	Treehouse	30	1.4%	Non Fixed
3.	Picnic area, with benches and tables	18	0.8%	Either
Th	ne Green			
1.	Maximize the green spaces	13	0.6%	Either
2.	Stone Circle	13	0.6%	Either
3.	Seating areas with art	8	0.4%	Neither
M	acInnes Field			
1.	Rooftop garden	24	1.0%	Fixed
2.	Climbing / bouldering wall/area	10	0.5%	Fixed
3.	Outdoor gym	8	0.4%	Non Fixed

# 6. Participant Demographics

Participant demographics are calculated over 58, the total number of questionnaire respondents. Please note the participant demographic information at the Ideas Fair event was not gathered.

What is your primary affiliation with UBC?	Count	%
Undergraduate Student	37	64%
Graduate Student	3	5%
Staff (including post-docs and researchers)	2	3%
Others, please specify	1	2%
N/A <sup>7</sup>	15	26%

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> The display boards at the Ideas Fair referred to this area as University Square.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> This includes participants who did not identify their affiliation with UBC.

# 7. Next Steps

C+CP staff are currently determining how the space may accommodate some of these activities. In particular, staff are determining the feasibility of a range of 'fixed' activities, as these will have to be planned for as part of the designs. All ideas submitted by participants are being considered, not just those with the highest votes. Several ideas put forward by participants are already a part of the design plans or other projects, including:

- AMS BBQ, Storm the Wall, Block Party and the UBC Farmer's Market Stand.
- A roof top garden on top of the Nest
- Space for temporary installations at the Money & Raymond M.C. Lee Square, located outside the bookstore near the new Alumni Centre
- Space for small or informal concerts and performances at the New MacInnes Field
- A variety of table and chairs at various spaces in the area are planned
- Routers and electrical outlets are incorporated into the site plans
- Sheltered bike racks are being incorporated into the building designs for the area.

A couple ideas put forward were related to bike lanes and parking on campus. These ideas are actively being pursued for the campus but fall outside the scope of this specific project.

Many of the ideas submitted are program related or "non-fixed" and will not be constrained by the designs for these areas. These ideas, in theory, can take place anywhere in these areas. There is however a need for a champion to implement these ideas. All ideas received will be shared with the AMS, GSS, UBC REC and VP-Students office. These groups may be interested in championing some of the ideas or passing them on to others who may be interested.

The final designs for these areas will be made over the next few years, as each of these projects move forward. The University Commons area is the first area that will be redesigned. Project construction for University Commons is scheduled to begin this winter.

The feedback collected in this consultation may also be used to help inform programming and design considerations for other areas on campus that are undergoing public realm improvements in the future.

# 8. Appendices

# 8.1. Appendix I: Ideas Fair Display Boards (Attachment)

# 8.2. Appendix II: Stakeholder Notification List

	Stakeholder Notification List
1.	Centre for Student Involvement
2.	College for Interdisciplinary Studies
3.	College of Health Disciplines
4.	Department of Geography
5.	Faculty of Dentistry
6.	Faculty of Education
7.	Faculty of Forestry
8.	Faculty of Land and Food Systems
9.	Faculty of Law
10.	Faculty of Medicine
11.	Faculty of Pharmaceutical Sciences
12.	First Nations House of Learning
13.	Green College
14.	Interfraternity Council
15.	International House
16.	Sauder School of Business
17.	School of Architecture and Landscape Architecture
18.	School of Audiology and Speech Sciences
19.	School of Community & Regional Planning
20.	School of Journalism
21.	School of Kinesiology
22.	School of Library, Archival and Information Systems
23.	School of Music
24.	School of Nursing
25.	School of Population and Public Health
26.	School of Social Work
27.	Science and Technology Studies Graduate Program
28.	Student Communications Services
29.	Student Development Committee
30.	Student Housing and Hospitality Services
31.	Sustainability Coordinators via Campus and Community Planning
32.	UBC Alma Mater Society
33.	UBC Athletics and Recreation
34.	UBC Bookstore
35.	UBC Faculty of Applied Science
36.	UBC Faculty of Arts
37.	UBC Faculty of Graduate Studies
38.	UBC Faculty of Science
39.	UBC Sustainability Initiative
40.	UBC Theatre Department

# 8.3. Appendix III: Raw Data

Activities/Ideas	Display Board <sup>8</sup>	Votes
BBQ	1. Currently Programmed	20
Block Party	1. Currently Programmed	14
Market Stand	1. Currently Programmed	16
Storm the Wall	1. Currently Programmed	9
Get UBC faculty/students to perform!	2. University Commons	1
Art corridors! More cafes! Live music!	2. University Commons	9
Balloon chairs for sitting [sketch provided]	2. University Commons	4
Bike parking (covered!)	2. University Commons	8
Christmas tree	2. University Commons	9
Free food, more plants	2. University Commons	12
Fun seating!	2. University Commons	6
Grass volleyball	2. University Commons	2
Heaters and shelter - open air rainy day things	2. University Commons	3
Knoll	2. University Commons	4
Less concrete please! More trees!	2. University Commons	4
Less concrete, more vegetation	2. University Commons	15
Liked having the piano here. Maybe a permanent one?	2. University Commons	20
Live music All Day!	2. University Commons	23
More art that inspires. We need some humour & whimsy on this campus	2. University Commons	11
More native trees (Douglas Fir, Big Leaf Maple)	2. University Commons	13
More shade here? Umbrellas?	2. University Commons	7
More sheltered areas from the rain? It's nice to be outside in the rainy months, but getting wet is no fun.	2. University Commons	9
More tables	2. University Commons	10
Options for rain?	2. University Commons	22
Outdoor stage for live music/poetry/other performances	2. University Commons	3
Outreach place accessible to larger community - please for visitors other than students to experience UBC. Currently, it's too amorphous.	2. University Commons	1
Pep rallies! (stage/performance area)	2. University Commons	3
Piano/instruments anyone can use to play on	2. University Commons	4
Tables	2. University Commons	5
Too much concrete massing on plaza. Break up concrete with green. Integrate sustainability practices and document so students of all disciplines get to know best practices - rainwater collection etc.	2. University Commons	6
Tree maze	2. University Commons	4
Better grass, redone paths like on Main Mall	3. The Bosque	2

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 8}$  University Commons is referred to as University Square on the Ideas Fair display boards.

Activities/Ideas	Display Board <sup>8</sup>	Votes
Chess boards and nice benches	3. The Bosque	4
Fun obstacle course	3. The Bosque	1
Gaming room	3. The Bosque	2
Is there a hard surface other than concrete? Grasscrete?	3. The Bosque	3
Jungle gym like the kids have	3. The Bosque	2
Natural nice seating for reading/relaxing	3. The Bosque	10
Picnic area	3. The Bosque	14
Picnic benches and tables	3. The Bosque	4
Seating	3. The Bosque	17
Slackline	3. The Bosque	4
Swings!	3. The Bosque	7
Treehouse	3. The Bosque	28
Will there be seating in the bosque? Consider!	3. The Bosque	2
A huge chessboard!	3. The Green	4
Apple/fruit trees	3. The Green	7
Bench space?	3. The Green	16
Bird housing	3. The Green	5
Chairs	3. The Green	3
Concert stage? Dancing hall?	3. The Green	1
Covered outdoor seating & tables - picnic area	3. The Green	1
Green areas (no trees) for frisbee, picnics, etc.	3. The Green	1
Ground for practice performance	3. The Green	1
Have species plantings to enjoy and educate	3. The Green	2
Huge Jenga	3. The Green	1
Lamp post	3. The Green	2
Maximize green! The more trees, grass, etc. the better. This is a feature I love about UBC that makes it unique.	3. The Green	13
More overhangs	3. The Green	5
Outdoor art display	3. The Green	2
Outdoor poetry/art gallery - student, faculty, staff and community can show work here	3. The Green	3
Outdoor volleyball courts	3. The Green	3
Picnic tables	3. The Green	11
Repurposed steam train carriage with tables inside	3. The Green	1
Seating - other vegetation? Not just mature trees.	3. The Green	7
Some art/meeting place/seating in middle	3. The Green	8
Stone Circle - astronomical, historical, geologic teaching tool plus beautiful place to hang out	3. The Green	13
Student community garden	3. The Green	13
Sun dial	3. The Green	3
Swings like the ones on Main Mall!	3. The Green	12

Activities/Ideas	Display Board <sup>8</sup>	Votes
Tables for work - under cover?	3. The Green	3
Tower with staircase to the top	3. The Green	2
Tree identification - enlarge students' connection to the natural world	3. The Green	1
Tree maze	3. The Green	1
Undercover tent area	3. The Green	2
Worm extermination	3. The Green	1
Disagree. Natural all the way	4. New MacInnes Field	1
As large a grass space as possible	4. New MacInnes Field	1
Bocce	4. New MacInnes Field	1
Bubble soccer	4. New MacInnes Field	4
Climbing Bouldering wall/area	4. New MacInnes Field	10
Outdoor cinema is perfect for this place!	4. New MacInnes Field	6
Outdoor fitness stations	4. New MacInnes Field	3
Outdoor gym	4. New MacInnes Field	3
Outdoor volleyball court	4. New MacInnes Field	4
Rooftop garden	4. New MacInnes Field	24
Soccer nets, football uprights	4. New MacInnes Field	6
Street performances	4. New MacInnes Field	6
Turf grass - can use it year round	4. New MacInnes Field	1
Ultimate / Quidditch!	4. New MacInnes Field	5

Activities/Ideas	Display Board + Online	Votes
A big sheet of canvas at the beginning of the year for anyone to fill out	5. Other Activities	1
A challenge area + wall of fame for people who win the challenge. I don't know what kind of challenge yet, probably something weird, creative and fun.	5. Other Activities	1
A HUGE wall for student to "vandalize"/ scribble their ideas, painting.	5. Other Activities	1
A huge, wide, flat screen digital advertising board + interactive touch screen campus map + a screen that acts like a mirror, so when students pass by the specific region with camera, they will be on the big screen!	5. Other Activities	1
A place to sleep under the shade or sun	5. Other Activities	1
A sleeping area with nice ambiance (silence, etc.)	5. Other Activities	3
A small garden with coffee tables and chairs, with shed. This small garden can be designed to have different themes every week/month (different landmarks: Paris, Venice, Bali, etc)	5. Other Activities	1
A space for the local van. community to enjoy too (communal spaces)	5. Other Activities	2
A stage or small amphitheatre	5. Other Activities	4
Adult-size swings/playground	5. Other Activities	10

Activities/Ideas	Display Board + Online	Votes
Aerial ropes course	5. Other Activities	1
Alumni info session	5. Other Activities	1
AMS students information session	5. Other Activities	1
Antique stores	5. Other Activities	1
Anything with free food	5. Other Activities	1
Areas to sit and study with friends. Ideal if covered, so it can be used during winter months.	5. Other Activities	1
Art Installation	5. Other Activities	1
Beekeeping	5. Other Activities	4
Best fashion style photoshoot	5. Other Activities	1
Bike lanes in campus, ex. Down mail mall. Esp. Main Mall to Buch (where the best covered racks are)	5. Other Activities	7
Bike repair workshop	5. Other Activities	1
Bike Tune-Ups	5. Other Activities	1
Book club	5. Other Activities	2
Book clubs	5. Other Activities	1
Book fair	5. Other Activities	1
Breakfast!	5. Other Activities	1
Bridge	5. Other Activities	1
Busking area	5. Other Activities	1
Cafe seating (with tables!)	5. Other Activities	1
Carnival	5. Other Activities	1
Cave with stairs and open light ceiling	5. Other Activities	1
chef cookout	5. Other Activities	1
Chicken coops	5. Other Activities	5
Chips & salsa	5. Other Activities	4
Choose Your Own Adventure (see the Action Fiction Project)	5. Other Activities	2
Club promotion to get involved	5. Other Activities	1
Clubs Day outside the SUB	5. Other Activities	2
Cobblestone road	5. Other Activities	1
Community garden	5. Other Activities	12
Considerations for race route and festival for other sporting events (triathlons, run races, Faculty Cup)	5. Other Activities	1
Covered bike racks	5. Other Activities	10
Covered Food Truck parking space with places to sit. So we can enjoy the food trucks even if it is raining.	5. Other Activities	1
Covered walking paths connecting different buildings	5. Other Activities	1
Craft Selling Booths	5. Other Activities	1
Dancing	5. Other Activities	1
Dancing floor with Punjabi music; Punjabi food bar	5. Other Activities	5
DDR	5. Other Activities	1

Activities/Ideas	Display Board + Online	Votes
Doggy daycare or place where students could interact with animals on breaks	5. Other Activities	1
Drop-in sports tournaments	5. Other Activities	1
Fair/Carnival	5. Other Activities	1
Farmers market	5. Other Activities	12
Festivals for holidays	5. Other Activities	1
Festival-type activities	5. Other Activities	1
Fish & chips	5. Other Activities	1
Flea market	5. Other Activities	2
Food festivals	5. Other Activities	1
Food market	5. Other Activities	1
Food tastings	5. Other Activities	26
Food trucks?	5. Other Activities	1
Football (Soccer)	5. Other Activities	1
Free library	5. Other Activities	1
Free stuff	5. Other Activities	1
Freeze Tag	5. Other Activities	1
Fruit garden / Orchard/berries	5. Other Activities	7
Gazebos/Shelter from Rain	5. Other Activities	1
Have a UBC wide art proposal competition + students to vote on which art piece to install	5. Other Activities	1
Have bands playing (just music around campus in general would be nice). Maybe provide a platform for people to play instruments or sing?	5. Other Activities	6
Hiking, strolls, walking on nice pathways	5. Other Activities	1
Holiday festivals	5. Other Activities	1
Huge electronic screen of Sudoku	5. Other Activities	1
I think a stage for students with talent to book and held their concert, either singing or instruments wise, everyday. If no one book the stage, we can have radio broadcast/music from there.	5. Other Activities	1
Ice bucket challenge	5. Other Activities	1
Imagine day in term 2	5. Other Activities	1
Inside/outside food vendors	5. Other Activities	1
Interactive demonstrations/events on inclusion and diversity!	5. Other Activities	1
Interview with President Gupta	5. Other Activities	1
Jamming/playing music	5. Other Activities	1
Jazz night	5. Other Activities	1
Kiss	5. Other Activities	1
Live music	5. Other Activities	13
Live Music (small, regular concerts)	5. Other Activities	1
Lots of Lights. So, this can be effectively used in winter months as well.	5. Other Activities	1
Love lock Railings	5. Other Activities	1

Activities/Ideas	Display Board + Online	Votes
Meditation space (covered)	5. Other Activities	9
More concerts	5. Other Activities	2
More food trucks	5. Other Activities	6
More public art	5. Other Activities	3
Movie night	5. Other Activities	1
Music	5. Other Activities	4
Music, theatre, live plays	5. Other Activities	2
Musical Bands	5. Other Activities	1
Nap time. Have comfy (but hygienic) spaces for people to take a short nap.	5. Other Activities	1
Obstacle course (a small, mild one). Example: stepping stones, balance beams, etc.	5. Other Activities	1
OPEN SPACE that is bookable by student groups for whatever use they want instead of having events prescribed by an incompetent planning unit that has zero understanding of the campus community.	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor cafe seating	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor chess tables	5. Other Activities	13
Outdoor classrooms	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor Food Outlets (food carts?)	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor gym	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor gym (the workout type), see Port Coquitlam's Gates Park	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor heaters. So we can enjoy this place year round! Thank you C+CP, your work makes living/studying on this campus so much more inspiring and worthwhile. Please keep doing what you do. And please let me know if I ever be involved in this wonderful endeavour of making places beautiful forever. :)	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor movie showing	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor movie/docs	5. Other Activities	3
Outdoor rock climbing wall installation	5. Other Activities	1
Outdoor talent show	5. Other Activities	2
Painting stand	5. Other Activities	1
Parking	5. Other Activities	0
Performances	5. Other Activities	1
Permanent installation place for the outdoor piano	5. Other Activities	1
Permanent rain-proof location (reuse the structure over the outdoor pool)	5. Other Activities	1
Photobooth	5. Other Activities	1
Photography festival	5. Other Activities	1
Piano or some sort of music installation that people can interact with (a speaker that plays different kinds of music)	5. Other Activities	1
Picnic & outdoor dinners	5. Other Activities	1

Activities/Ideas	Display Board + Online	Votes
Playground	5. Other Activities	5
playground/outdoor gym	5. Other Activities	1
Podium	5. Other Activities	1
Pool	5. Other Activities	1
Quidditch pitch	5. Other Activities	2
Raise intercultural awareness talent shows	5. Other Activities	2
Reading	5. Other Activities	1
Robot race	5. Other Activities	1
Salsa dancing	5. Other Activities	3
Same as Car2Go but for bikes (rental of bikes with UBC card to go from one place on campus to another -> Sky bikes!	5. Other Activities	1
Show student made films	5. Other Activities	8
Showcase of each of the schools/faculties	5. Other Activities	1
Skate/bike park	5. Other Activities	1
Sleeping space	5. Other Activities	3
Slumber party (overnight activity)	5. Other Activities	1
Small casual "open mic" type stage	5. Other Activities	3
Soccer, frisbee, volleyball for residents of student housing	5. Other Activities	5
Sports fest	5. Other Activities	1
Stargazing	5. Other Activities	6
Stress relieve activities	5. Other Activities	4
Student buskers	5. Other Activities	11
Student community garden	5. Other Activities	3
Study area. Book shelves.	5. Other Activities	2
Sunday bazaar	5. Other Activities	1
Swings	5. Other Activities	38
Swings hanging from the trees or the underside of the building	5. Other Activities	1
Swings! (Just like the Janice Swings!) Covered swings would be awesome too!	5. Other Activities	1
Swings, I love the few wooden swings we already have on campus. More please!	5. Other Activities	1
Totem pole	5. Other Activities	7
Tower for "site seeing" and "eat"	5. Other Activities	2
Treehouse	5. Other Activities	1
Trees and gardens to make up for the green space that C+CP and UBC Properties Trust have destroyed on campus.	5. Other Activities	1
UBC REC outdoor classes	5. Other Activities	1
Undercover bike parking	5. Other Activities	2
Video games	5. Other Activities	1
Water park	5. Other Activities	2
Water park	5. Other Activities	1

Activities/Ideas	Display Board + Online	Votes
Wifi routers and electrical outlets like in IKB	5. Other Activities	15
Yoga	5. Other Activities	10
Aerial Dancing	6. Photo Suggestions	32
Art Installation	6. Photo Suggestions	107
Basketball	6. Photo Suggestions	47
Capoeira	6. Photo Suggestions	12
Chess	6. Photo Suggestions	59
Concert	6. Photo Suggestions	106
Dancing, including 4 votes for ballroom, 1 for tango and 3 for square dancing	6. Photo Suggestions	61
Hammocks (2 votes for hammocks with undercover)	6. Photo Suggestions	120
Ideas Wall (an"as long as I want to" wall-3 votes)	6. Photo Suggestions	84
Kite flying	6. Photo Suggestions	33
Making Bubbles	6. Photo Suggestions	49
Movie	6. Photo Suggestions	121
Pillow fights	6. Photo Suggestions	36
Pop Up Hair Salon	6. Photo Suggestions	17
Slack Lining	6. Photo Suggestions	36
Sun Bathing	6. Photo Suggestions	81
Theatre	6. Photo Suggestions	59
Yoga	6. Photo Suggestions	56

Activities/Ideas	Online	Votes
Fire pitting	AMS clubs questionnaire	1
Meetings and bbq	AMS clubs questionnaire	1
Outdoor cooking	AMS clubs questionnaire	1
Running, Stretching, dominating storm the wall.	AMS clubs questionnaire	1
Storm the wall	AMS clubs questionnaire	1
Stretching	AMS clubs questionnaire	1
We occasionally use outdoor spaces for concerts and events for our community members.	AMS clubs questionnaire	1
Yoga	AMS clubs questionnaire	2

Activities/Ideas	Display Board	Votes
Acoustic nights	Student Club Wine & Cheese	1
Art Jam	Student Club Wine & Cheese	1
Bike lane on north Wesbrook	Student Club Wine & Cheese	2
Camping	Student Club Wine & Cheese	2
Ceremonial tree garden	Student Club Wine &	1

Activities/Ideas	Display Board	Votes
	Cheese	
Community Garden	Student Club Wine &	2
	Cheese	
Covered bike parking	Student Club Wine &	3
Formaria Markat	Cheese Student Club Wine &	1
Farmer's Market	Cheese	1
Gazebo in the forest for people to study outside if it rains	Student Club Wine &	1
Cazoso in the forest for people to study outside in it famile	Cheese	
Giant Scrabble	Student Club Wine &	1
	Cheese	
Green space	Student Club Wine &	1
	Cheese	
Interactive Art Project	Student Club Wine &	1
	Cheese	
International street food festival	Student Club Wine &	1
	Cheese	
Local artist/crafts showcase	Student Club Wine &	1
Outdoor furniturals that are seel and shange from time to time	Cheese Student Club Wine &	1
Outdoor furniture's that are cool and change from time to time	Cheese	'
Outdoor movie	Student Club Wine &	1
Outdoor movie	Cheese	'
Plant fruit plants	Student Club Wine &	1
•	Cheese	
Play ground	Student Club Wine &	1
	Cheese	
Quiet space to read that is like a park (further away from Main	Student Club Wine &	1
Mall)	Cheese	
Rain-Proof Covered Seating	Student Club Wine &	1
Chan Carrie II	Cheese	
Star Gazing	Student Club Wine & Cheese	2
Symphony	Student Club Wine &	1
Symphony	Cheese	'
Telescopes	Student Club Wine &	1
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Cheese	·
Tight rope walk	Student Club Wine &	1
	Cheese	
Tree house and swings	Student Club Wine &	1
	Cheese	
Urban farming workshops	Student Club Wine &	1
	Cheese	
Yoga	Student Club Wine &	2
	Cheese	